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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 06 February 2023 14:23

To: Makwaia, Holo;  Naouri, Jennifer; Jacobs, Dov; Pellet, Sarah;

 Dubuisson, Marc

Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Subject: Modalities for Status Conference - 07.02.23

Categories: Said Abdel Kani, Court Officer

Dear parties and participants,  

 

Given the sensitive nature of what will be discussed during tomorrow’s status conference, the Chamber has taken 

the following exceptional measures to ensure confidentiality: 

 

 There will be no real time transcript through Transcend; 

 LiveCourt will not be available; 

 Interns and visiting professionals are not allowed to attend the status conference.  

 

The Chamber also intends to limit the number of persons in the courtroom to those who are strictly necessary. With 

this in mind, please send the list of persons who will attend the status conference to the Chamber and Court Officer 

) at your earliest convenience.  

 

Kind regards, 

Trial Chamber VI 
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